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PROPOSAL TO CHANGE THE TRANSCRIPT-RECOGNIZED CERTIFICATE IN 
COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING IN THE ACADEMIC POLICIES AND 

PROCEDURES SECTION OF THE COCKRELL SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING CHAPTER IN THE 
UNDERGRADUATE CATALOG, 2016-2018 

 
1. Type of Proposal  New Certificate Program (requiring THECB notification only) 

 Change an Existing Certificate Program 
 Delete a Program 

 
Proposed classification  Exclusive  General  Major 

 
2. THIS PROPOSAL INVOLVES (Please check all that apply) 

  Courses in other colleges   Courses in proposer’s college that are 
frequently taken by students in other 
colleges 

  Flags  

 Course in the core 
curriculum 

  Change in course sequencing for an 
existing program 

  Courses that have to 
be added to the 
inventory 

 Change in admission 
requirements (external or 
internal) 

  Requirements not explicit in the 
catalog language (e.g., lists of 
acceptable courses maintained by 
department office) 

 

 

3. SCOPE OF PROPOSED CHANGE 
a. Does this proposal impact other colleges/schools?  Yes  No  

If yes, then how?  
b.  Do you anticipate a net change in the number of students in your college?  Yes  No  

If yes, how many more (or fewer) students do you expect?   
c.  Do you anticipate a net increase (or decrease) in the number of students from outside of your college 

taking classes in your college?   Yes  No  
If yes, please indicate the number of students and/or class seats involved.  

d.  Do you anticipate a net increase (or decrease) in the number of students from your college taking 
courses in other colleges?   Yes  No  

If 3 a, b, c, or d was answered with yes, please answer the following questions.  If the proposal has 
potential budgetary impacts for another college/school, such as requiring new sections or a non-
negligible increase in the number of seats offered, at least one contact must be at the college-level. 

How many students do you expect to be impacted:  
Impacted schools must be contacted and their response(s) included:  
Date of communication:   
Response:   
 

4. Official Certificate Name: Undergraduate Certificate in Computational Science and Engineering 
 
5. Proposed Implementation Date: Fall 2016 
 
6. CIP Code (administrative unit awarding the certificate): N/A 
 
7. Statement of Objective: N/A 
 
8. Number of Students Expected to Receive the Certificate Each Semester: Five 
 
9. Number of Hours Required for Completion:  Eighteen 
 
 












